MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of the
Anamosa Community
School District

is to provide ALL students
EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

to Learn ana achieve
in a rapidly changing global

society.
Anamosa Community School District
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
Anamosa High School Library
December 19, 2016 - 6:00 p.m.
(Note Location and Time Change)
TENTATIVE AGENDA
1. Call to Order Exhibit

2. Roll Call and Determination of a Quorum

3. Adoption of Agenda

4.  Communication from Individuals & Delegation
Recognize Visitors & Community Input

5. Consent Agenda (Review & Approval)

Minutes of Board Meeting A
Bills due and payable and bills paid between Board Meetings B
Financial Reports C
6. Resignations D
7.  Personnel Appointments & Adjustments E
OLD BUSINESS
1. Current/Future Building Project F
NEW BUSINESS
1. Approve Spring Semester Fundraisers G
2. The Promise of Jowa Resolution H
3.  Approve Anamosa High School 2017-2018 Program of Studies I
4. Teacher Quality Committee J
5. Out of State Field Trip - Spanish Trip K

REPORTS

1.  Principal Reports

2. Superintendent Report
3. Committee Reports

4. Board Comments

ADJOURN
IMPORTANT DATES
Tuesday, January 3, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting
January 16, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting

It is the policy of the Anamosa Community School District not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, disability, religion, creed, age (for employment), marital status
(for programs), sexual orientation, gender identity and socioeconomic status (for programs) in its educational programs and its employment practices. There is a grievance
procedure for processing complaints of discrimination. If you have questions or a grievance related to this policy, please contact Superintendent Lisa Beames,

200 S. Gamavillo Street, Anamosa, IA 52205, 319-462-4321, Ibeames@anamosa.k12.ia.us



EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2016

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

CONTACT: Recording Secretary, Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approve the minutes of the November 21, 2016 Regular Meeting and
the December 5, 2016 Regular Meeting.”



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
November 21, 2016

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on November 21, 2016, at 7:00 p.m., in the
Anamosa Schools Administrative Offices with President Behnke presiding. Members present: Kilburg,

McKean, Riniker, Claussen, Sayre and Braden.
Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Claussen, seconded by McKean to approve the consent agenda (minutes dated 10/17 and
11/7(as amended), claims, financial reports). Motion carried 7-0. The November 7" motion regarding a
video system was corrected to read as follows: Approve a bid from Eyes & Ears for $13,800 for delivery,
installation and configuration of a video system for the performing arts lobby and the band and vocal
music classrooms at the high school.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to approve the resignation of Karen Ginn, Assistant Varsity
Softball Coach, effective immediately. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of Amber Padgett, Preschool Para-
educator, effective November 22, 2016. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of Patti Timp, Home School Assistance
Teacher, Grades K-6, effective November 22, 2016. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to approve the hiring of Heather Oltmanns, Special Education
Para-educator, effective December 5, 2016. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to approve the transfer of Lindsey Stumma from high school
Special Education Para-educator to AMS/AHS Health Secretary, effective date to be determined. Motion

carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to authorize the request to the SBRC for On-Time Funding
Modified Supplemental Amount for Increasing Enrollment of $165,860. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to authorize the request to the SBRC for On-Time Funding
Modified Supplemental Amount for Open Enrollment Out in the amount of $66,393. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Riniker to authorize the request to the SBRC for On-Time Funding
Modified Supplemental Amount for LEP Instruction Beyond 5 Years in the amount of $2,907. Motion

carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Braden to move the start time for the December 19, 2016 board meeting
to 6:00 p.m. and note the meeting will be held in the high school library. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Claussen, seconded by Sayre to move the date of the regular board meeting in J anuary to
January 3, 2017. Motion carried 7-0.



Motion by Claussen, seconded by Sayre to approve Superintendent Beames’ recommendation to approve
the use of the AMS gym on Wednesday a.m. at 6:15 for club volleyball practice and the use of the AHS
gym on Thursday a.m. at 6:00 for club volleyball practice until such time as the current policy has been
reviewed through the appropriate processes of the district and that during this time the determination to
cancel practice remains with the district to be made no later than 5:30 a.m.. Motion failed 3-4; Ayes:
McKean, Claussen and Behnke; Nays: Kilburg, Riniker, Sayre and Braden.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Braden to adjourn at 8:43 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

President

Secretary



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
December 5, 2016

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on December 5, 2016, at 7:00 p.m., in the
Anamosa Schools Administrative Offices with President Behnke presiding. Members present: Kilburg,
McKean, Riniker, Claussen, Sayre and Braden.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Kilburg to adopt the agenda, as amended. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to approve the resignation of Barry (Drew) Bieber, Kids Club
Support, effective December 6, 2016. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to appfove the hiring of Heather Ellison, Special Education
Para-educator, effective December 6, 2016. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Kilburg authorizing the District’s administration to submit a request to
the SBRC in the amount of $171,162.00 for Modified Supplemental Amount for the purpose of carrying
out activities within the At-Risk/Dropout Services Plan for 2017-18. Motion carried 7-0.

A motion was made by Nikki Claussen and seconded by Kris Kilburg to approve a request from the
Spanish Club to visit Peru in 2018 and that it be a school approved trip subject to final cost and a final
fund raising plan is determined. After a considerable amount of discussion, it was decided to withdraw
the motion and second until more information can be made available to Board members.

Motion by Claussen, seconded by Kilburg to table the Spanish trip question until the next meeting.
Motion carried 7-0.

The Teacher Quality Committee question has been delayed until a later date.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to adjourn at 8:10 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

President

Secretary



EXHIBIT B

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2016

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for
goods and services. The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been
received and accepted in compliance with Board Policy Series 800.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid Between Board

Meetings.”



sued

dns

ZX 1sibel

409 ¥8¢ seo 1eN
dns

asnoybop - 1o1em
umy 00v€ 10913

[eb 0'00€ |9saIq

840 | abed

L0204Nn

dns

O711l-30 wes st

MYOS
auoyd

g1pads
dns Bp|q

spJed uodai

auoyd abeler) sng

dns Bujo

400 192 seo 1eN
senlppe

s|eoipouiad
10 Ji) - J91EeM

UMy Ly 19913

[eb g'26¢ 18saIq

sapeJ} 1Suod
ajeulwe|

MYOoS

3O wes st
OAS
JauIau|/auoyd
abelsod
L1p3ds

yoal pul

|onen

dns Buo
alesal

swJio4 isinbay
OAS

dns 10s
spunoib-ons
dns iqy
spunoib-ons
OAS

auoyd

MYOoSs

dns 198

syed

syonpoud Jaded
OAS

dns

dns ye

OAS

400 99¢¢ se9 1eN
sped

syonpoud Jaded
eolqnd

layem

umy 6 Lgel 10913
SOAS |ebg|

[e6 1°80G sen
OAS 10

uonduasaqg

€8°€69
00885
00'S.S°t
80'6.E'€
00°€LL2
8€'088°C
6v'LL
2981}
96°18
9l'vve
cL'v8¢E
S6'¢c
§9'/S9
08'v1LL'9
90'eL
00°0SS
¥6'89
00°0¥L
L6'€9L°L
Gocls
00'sel
62'avl
18°€0¢
v1L'9LSL
(0} A WAs)
17
vevl
00'Sce
oL'viee
6¢'19¢€
007004
v.Lvve
geoLe'e
88'€I8'VL
00°0Sv
€918
0e'9g

Junowy

sli'g pied jo 1siq
(21-91 Ad) Aunwiwo) esoweuy o 101 [00YOS

9loz/el/eh
9L0c/6L/2)
9102/61/2}
9L0g/61/2h
9L0c/6L/g)
9102¢/61/2}
9loz/el/eL
9Loz/6l/eh
910c/61/21
910¢/61/21
9l0g/61/2!)
9Loz/eL/et
910c/61/2}
9102/61/2}
9Loz/6l/eh
9Loz/6l/ch
oLoz/6l/eh
9L0z/61/2)
9102/61L/21
9102/61/c1
9log/el/et
9log/el/eh
oLoz/el/el
9L0g/61/2)
9102/61/2}
9102/61/21
910¢/64/2)
9102¢/61/2}
9102/61/2}
oLoz/el/elt
910¢/61/2}
9102/61/2}
9loz/6l/e)
aLoz/el/eL
9Loz/el/eL
9loz/el/eh
oLoz/6l/eh

sleq

01806~N3O
60806~N3O
80806~N3ID
Z0806~N3D
90806~N3D
S0806~N3D
¥0806~N3O
€0806~N3O
¢0806~N3D
L0806~N3D
00806~N3O
66.06~N3O
86.06~N3O
/6/06~N39
96.06~N3D
S6.06~N3O
€6.06~N3O
¢6.06~N3O
L6206~N3DO
06206~N3D
68206~N39
88206~N3O
/8206~N3D
98.06~N3O
§8.06~N3O
¥8.06~N3O
€8206~N39
¢8206~N3D
18206~N3O
08206~N3O
8..06~N3O
L/206~N3D
92/06~N3O
S.,06~N3D
¥.,06~N3O
€2L06~N3O
¢LL06~N3D

el

|eloueul4 8189 uyor
ou| Auedwo) sso4 ‘31
Bujutes x|

aso Auo emoj

sujog ABojouydsa ] ainoniiselu|
HIOMIBN WWOD BMO|

usep Aued SH

00 Ul uolybnoH
Bunelooseq swoH
uMolUMOQ-uu| AepijoH
SauIo\ saq/pleAlliH

oisniy sbbun

V3V POOM 1uelD

09 slayjoig I9|sien)

ou| ‘oyiuslog uull4

alen unj jaa1) yoing
oowa(q

0u| “0Q 8dus4 N B d

Pl wre|p

qur Aimue)

JUBWIUIBAOE) MPD

09 Ajddng [eoibojoig euijore)
swaisAg oqin @ uonainglen
Alddng Areyueg eyden

‘0D ssEID WO

Jabuseg B umoig

S|eusie| Uy %olig

[oJu0D 1sed spe|g

ABiau3 s|iH xoelg

10JO|\ uosreg

Jadey Jexeg

suoiealgnd esoweuy
esoweuy JO A0

TdI/ABiauz jueyy

'0'd ‘ABuo0) g sis|yy

s4 abejuenby

Auno) sauor J0 s89INIBS JUBSWBOUBAPY

Ol pung
lopuap

Nd €2:9e:€
9L02g/vL/2)



840 g abey
10204N

OAS

dng py

ayl] |oA

dns nsuj
dns

dns

dns 10s

OlLwes Ist

[eluep

€/LX SaUulddeA ni4

|O0YOS SWOH AON
BgN] ByBWEA
iqi-dns

OAS AON

SO4

OAS 29(Q

syed

seb

dns Bupo
juswoalbe ons
yosaud

sped

dns

|00YOS SWOH AON
OAS

2]1B|NSuIal-OAS
oads - pa dads
sidieoey 4y
Jredal

3O weg st

OAS 10

OAS AON

Uiesy

8¢/2-1/21 wal
yosl pul

sloidoo

OAS

1B L/21-8/1L
dr - sse|D dols
17 dng Jeheweyey
JISN\ [EO0A

¥S X suaalos poolg
uonduosag

8.'6V¢
6121 L
00'vSv'e
G2'9S0°t
€8 Vil
L6
99°0¢€
90°eS
c6'061
00°081
S9'6el
Sv'66€
0L€l
s’
00°061
82 LLEL
00'Gle
96'Ivl
LE'1GE
80'6.€'C
00°08
0S°coc
8G'9€6'v6
0s'cLL
cl'vee
G8'6.LE L
v0¢le
20'esL L
00°001
8L°GLL
S6°I
00°068°€
junowy

s|iig pied 0 1s1
(Z1-91 Ad) Ajunwwo) esoweuy Jo 1011sIq [00YdS

9102/61/2}
9102/61/2}
9102/61/2}
9L0g/61/2)
9102¢/61/21
9102/64/2)
9L0c/6L/2)
910¢/61/2}
910c/6H/eH
910c/61L/2}
9loz/el/eh
9102/61/2}
9102/61/21
9102/61/21
9Loz/6l/ct
9lLoc/6L/2gL
9102/61L/21
9loz/6l/et
9102¢/61/2}
9102/61/2}
oLoz/6l/2h
9Loc/6L/2)
9Loc/6L/gh
9Loz/6l/2)
9102/61/2}
9102/61/21
9loz/6l/et
9L0e/6l/CL
oLoz/6l/eh
9Loz/6l/eH
9102/61/2}
910¢/61/2}
oleqg

€¥806~N3O
¢¥806~N3O
I¥806~N3D
6€806~N3O
8£806~N3D
2E806~N3D
9€806~N3O
GE806~NID
¥€806~N3O
€€806~N3O
¢€806~N3O
L€806~N3IDO
0€806~N3ID
6¢806~N3O
8¢806~N3O
£2806~N3O
92¢806~N3D
G2806~N3ID
¥2806~N39
€¢806~N3D
¢2¢806~N3O
12806~N3D
02806~N3O
61806~N3O
81806~N3O
Z1806~N3D
91806~N3D
G1806~N3ID
¥1806~N3O
€1806~N3O
¢1806~N3O

L 1806~N3ID
uerem

HONIAM BIXIQ

oISNIN 1S8M\

09 dinb3 abelo)g 18y
S80I d)sep) Isdepn
Hewepm

Anoag pajeibaju) 004

"ou| ‘Jajiel] B yoni] uosdwoy |
Sn|d 8ousiusAuo)) suayde |
S]onpold [elisnpu| ajeis

ou| wawdinb3g Ainoag
Ayeroadg jooyos

saleg sng |00yos

wawa|dw| s,uewiIBYOS
|[9408yos anoueyn
lajooy-010y

UoloNIISU0Y USZUO0d

0771 veuoyd

jodaQ 800

doyg aulyoep ojj@onuoN
loulsig |ooyds Ayunwwo) puepip
saoIneg deg Aossy

0717 siyausg R yyesH 18I\
Jelonply v|‘ulwpy g8H 19019\
Buiuonipuo) Jayepn 188)yoN
ou| ‘sen-1l] uosayiep

dvan

oul auoy]

ou| ‘siayjoig yooy

absjj00 Alunwiwo) poomyry
saInuaA NIM

ou| suog % Jaddad MP

[IBM YO J181Ua) [edIpa|y [euoibay ssuop
JOPUSBA

Nd €2:9€:€
oLog/vi/el



840 g ebey
10204N

8 Jo v abey
10204N

g jo g ebey
L0204N

uapisald pieog

panoiddy pue pazioyiny

81°280°LEL
punoibAeld z7°92

OAS SH 0€'s02'8gt
synobnp PUBIS 194011 L7°0SE'2

uonduosag junowy

Arelaloag

1081109 s a|qeAed s)unoooe aAoqe sy
‘Jollaq pue abpeimouy Aw Jo 1s8q 8y 0} ‘1eys Aunieo Agasay |

[elol Lg pung

sliig pled Jo 1si7

(21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy o J1SIq j00Y9S

00°0C
sul oine 00°02

uonduosag junowy

9loz/6L/el 01806~N3ID [elouBUlH 8198 Uyop
9102/6L/21 /16206~N3D 09 sisyjoig Jojsien)
9102/61/21 6.,06~N3D Auedwo) JequinT zjamoueg
L€ pung
aleq juee IOpuUap
Nd €2:9¢:€
9lLoe/vL/elL

Slilg Pied jo is1q

(21-91 Ad) Ayunwuwo) esoweuy Jo J014s1q [00Y2S

6S'788°LLL

uonduoseq junowy

|elol ¢¢ pung
9102/61/21 0¥806~NID fousby eourinsu| sisap
2g pung
a1eq jueLep Jopuap
Wd €2:9¢:€
9L02/vL/2)
|e1ol O} pundg
a1eqg jueLep JOpuUap
Wd £2:98:¢

Siilg Pied jo isiq

(21-91 Ad) Aunwwo) esoweuy jo 101S1q [00Y9S

9L02/v /2L



810 9 abeyd
10204N

Juspisaid pieog

Aejaioag

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny

€€°090°LL [elol 9¢ pung
s10108(01d |le1su] Janleg nes|qe] £€'v62°9 91L02/6L/2! 90806~N3IO
3onl| J1oj epe|g mold 00°99.‘% 91L0¢2/6L/2L ¥6,06~N3IO
uonduosag junowy ajeqg juesiep

s|iig pied J0 1si
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy Jo JouISIg [00YIS

1081109 s| 8|qeAed sjunoooe aA0qe By}

‘1lleq pue abpajmouy Aw o 1seq sy} o1 ‘1eyl Ao Agasay |

sujog ABojouyda ] ainoniselu|
ou| ‘enbngn@ jo aur sAlQg

9€ pung
Jopuap

Nd €2:9¢'€
9Loc/vL/gh



Juepisald pieog

SWOH juared maN 100

€40 | ebed
10204N

panoiddy pue paziioyiny

|00YdSaid JOqUBAON
|00yosald JaquIanoN
9sINN ale) plIyo 18go1o0
Jooyosald JaquianoN
Jooyosald JaquianoN
|o0Yyosaid JaquianoN
|ooyosald JequianoN
|ooyosald JequianoN
wswoanoidw) Ayeny
|00Yy2sald JaqUIBA0ON
SWOH juaied MaN 100
|00Y2Sald J8qUIBAON
|00YISald 18qUIBAON
|00Y2Sald J8qUIBAON
ale) pliyD 1aquisnoN
1ouJalul/auoyd‘abesy
Peayy d3d  PIIYD 18quanoN-18qoo0
J8qWIBAON 1HVD

|00Y9sald J9qUIBAON

|00yosald J1aquianoN

- ISIA SWOH 1vd 190

uonduosaqg

eV LIS'12
00°G12
[o]0N0; 48
0569
00°009
00°0S¥
00°082
00'vLLE
00'9le
00°0€9
00°00%' L
/92986
00°0ct
00°0ce
00°0L
68°€LL
80°G¥ L
Sy 08t L
¥8'598'2
00°0¥8
00'00¥

junowy

siiig pied jo 1s1q
(21-91 Ad) Ayunwwo) esoweuy o JLSIq j00Y2S

[el0l |6 pung

9Loz/6l/et
9Loz/6l/et
9lLoe/6l/et
910g/64/2)
gLozc/eL/eH
9102/61/2L
9102/64/2t
9102/61/2}
9102/64/2}1
9L0zg/6L/g)
9102/64/21
910c/6L/C)
9Log/6L/et
glLoz/elL/2h
9Log/6L/eh
9Log/6L/eH
910¢/6L/2})
9lLoz/6l/g)
9102/61/21
9102/64/21

9leqg

VIIETLETS

8.S1~dv3
L/S1~dv3
9/S1~dv3
S/S1~Hv3
V.S1~dv3
€.G91~dv3
¢/Si~dv3
LLS1~HV3
0/S1~dv3
69S~Hv3
89G1~Hv3
29G1~dv3
99G1~dv3
GO9S 1~Hv3
¥9S1~dv3
€9G1~dv3
¢9S1~dv3
L9S1~HVv3
09S~Hv3
69S1~Hv3

jueuep

"J081100 s| a|qeAed sjunoooe snoqe sy
‘Jollaq pue abpaimouy Aw o 1saq 8y} 0} ‘1eys Ao Agauay |

|00ydsald ueiayin uoiz
asO ydue.ig 1sep\

UieaH aliand asuneosniy Ayuu |
Jooyosald syoued 1S
|[o0yosaid UesH paloes
[00YdS puj suoD ulo
[ooydsald asO fepa) yuoN
|ooydsald - dSO 4epad YUoN
adsd sepad yuoN

|00ydsaid puelpiy

BMO| U| S92IAI8G URIaYINT
|[ooyosald Jayjued s
Jojua) buiuses| swoH s
|Jooyosald spusii4 i
90IAI8S UOISUSIX] 0 Sauop
junH ulsys

deoey

V3V POOM JuelD

aso weing

asoO heuusg

16 pung
10puap

ANV 61:0%:8
9lL0e/EH/2}



uapisald pieog

[oAB1] yoa)]

€40 | ebed
10204N

€ J0 | abeyd
10204N

g0 | abed
10204N

panolddy pue pazuoyiny

dns g [ane

uo wie ejeis

€1'01L06
uelb uspreb spiy sjoym 96°88
quial Xalf 9¥'Ly
quial xely 129t
ys - punoj} 05°.68‘8

uonduosag junowyy

Aeoloag

"1081100 s| 8|qeAed sjunoooe sAoqe sy}

‘Jol1aq pue abpaimouy Aw Jo 1s8q ay} 01 ‘1eyy Auueo Agalay |

|elol 0} pung

9Loz/ze/LL LEL06~NID
9L0z/ee/LL 9€206~NID
oLoz/ee/Lt GEL06~NID
9L0e/ee/LL ¥E€L06~NID

ajeq ueLep

siig pred jo i1si
(21-91 Ad) Aunwwo) esowreuy jo 1O1ISIQ |00YIS

€L'0ve
a|qefed pa@ Jayi0 €2°0ve

uonduosag junowy

Slilg pred jo isin

[elol 0} pung
9l0zg/ee/ L1 ¢€L06~N3D

ajeqg JueLIRp

(2191 Ad) Aunwwog esoweuy Jo oLysIq [00Y9S

L6°€61}
a|qehed paQ Jauyl0 /661

uonduoasag junowyy

[el0L O} pung
9102/8H/LH 61206~N3O

aleq JuelIep\

s|iig pied o 11
(Z1-91 Ad) Ayunwwo) esoweuy jo 101s1q [00Y9S

0g-sited xo00g d1se|oyds
isinbpuny |udy

[eiso@ BIIA

SaJ0IAIBS Jaquiawple)

0l pung
IOpuaA

AV L111LE6
9lozg/ee/tt

Jajuan sa0IMI8S UONDS|I0D)
0} pung
Jopuap

AV LESGL
9L0Z/8L/LL

anuanay Jo Juswyeds emo|

Ol pung
Jopuap

Nd £L0:L12L
9102/LHLL



g0 | ebed
10204N

v Jo | ebed
10204N

JuapIsald pleog

panoiddy pue pazioyiny

Xe| 8Wwoou| [esepa
Xe| awoou| [eiepa
Xe| awoou| [eiepa

22'809GLL
SHAdI G651 LLL
s|qeAed paq J8uyl0 0S°.SL
senQ uoneziuebio Lv'162'y

uondiiosag junowy

elol O} pung
9102/0€/1}
9102/0€/1}
91.02/0¢/1 1

a1eqg

s|iig pied 0 is
(21-91 Ad) Ajunwwo) esowreuy Jo 1011SIq |00YdS

8L'vS1L‘02e
sennuuy/ell/es] 00°000°t
saninuuy/el|fes] 0000}
wewAhed xa|4 ¥+'269'2
uswAed xa|4 96'9EL‘C
JuswAed xa|4 gz'8.8
wawAhed x4 61 LLOL
JuawAed xo|4 /2'856
seninuuy/eljfes] 0008L'S
BOl4 G8'9€6'8
BOl4 €1'26¥'9G1
BOl4 28°2€2'6
Xe| awoou| 8}elS 00°€9e’ |
Xe] awoou| 8jelS 00°689'92
Xe] awoou| a1e1S 00'82h‘ L
seljinuuy/el|/es) 00°0Sy

uonduosag junowy

[elol 0} pung
91.02/0¢/1 1
9102/0€/1 1
9102/0€/1 1
9lozc/ee/
9102/9L/1}
9102/6/1+
9102/2/t
9102/0€/1 1
9Loz/ee/1
9102/8H L1
9102/0L/11
9Loe/ee/ 11
9102/8H L1
9102/0L/L1
9102/0¢€/L}

alea

sliig pied Jo isi
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy Jo Jo1SIq |00YdS

Aejoroag

1081109 S| a|qeied sjunoooe sAoqe sy}

‘18118q pue abpsjmouy Aw Jo 1s8q sy} 0} ‘1eyy Aueo Agaiay |

0v206~N3O
6€206~N3O
8€.06~N3D

ueLep

0~N3O
0~N3D
0~N3©
0~N3O
0~N3I©
0~N3IO
0~N3S
0~N3I©
0~N3IO©
0~N3O
0~N3O
0~N3©
0~N3O
0~N3©
0~N3®

ueLRM

sAg amey seakojdwz olgnd emo|
8} uuel 99BIOH
Jainseal] Y3y

Ol pung
IOpUap

AV 0¥:S1:6
9102/0¢/1 1

eAop

JITVA

Bs swalsAs xafed
BsM swalsAg xaphed
BSM SWalsAS xafed
Bs( swalsAg xafey
BSM SwalsAg xapfed
[ennpy ssep

90IAI8S BNUBASY [eulslu|
90IAI8S SNUBASY [eulsiu|
90IAI9G SNUBASY [euIs)U|
lainseal] a1e|S eMO|
lainseal] 81e)s BMO|
Joinseal] 91e)S EMO|
uuely soeloH

Ol pung
Iopuap

Wd S0:20:2L
9102/0€/}t



¢ Jo g ebed
10204dN

Juapisald pieog

Aealoag

1081109 s| 8|qeAed syunoooe aA0QE BU)

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny ‘Jolleq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1s8q 8y} 01 ‘Yeys Aueo Agaiay |

19°192°7G¢€ §

8EHGh Y

L9°66C°0¢€T

9G°/00°S1T

8€' VSt |elo1 €€ pung
WwawAhed JeaquanoN 8EvSy‘L 9L02/SL/LL

uonduosag junowy aleq

sllig pied Jo i1
(2191 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy Jo 1o1s1Q [00YoS

0~N3O

juene

°9A0QV sSsouTrsng IaquaAON TrB1O0]J

JAVS
pung TBISUYH

suoT3onpag TT0oILed

1deq 1snu| eresodio) ‘isni] sieyueq

€€ pung
lopuap

Nd S0:20°C}H
9102/0€/}}



€ o | ebed
10204N

€10 | obeg
10204N

uapisald pieog

Kreyai08g

"1081100 si a|qeAed syunoooe anoQqe ay)

panoiddy pue paziuoyiny ‘Jollaq pue abpajmouy Aw Jo 1saq ay} 0} ‘yeys Ayueo Agasay |
09°86.¢% 91/61/21 03 I0Tid ‘92A0qV sSsauIlsng I1aquadag TeBIOL
3 Pung TeI9U3H
€L 0vE soxe] TTOoXLed
18°LSY [elol 0} pung
quias ddns xal} 80'9. aLozZ/v L/t L2206~N3ID Isinbpuny udy
quiel ddns xal} £v°0€ 9L0z/vL/eL 0.,06~N3D uosuyor aakop
ssau|jam - punjal 0522 9L0z/¥L/2) 69206~N3ID uquey sjurep
dns piq 98¢l 9Loz/vL/2L 89206~N3ID Kemareq
1ual %00qxa} - punjal 00°0% 9Loz/vL/2) /9206~N3ID paiswelg spep
[ooyosaid 00°0v2 9L02/¥L/2L 99/06~N3D suwred Aingswoolg
[9Ael 00°GE 9lLog/vL/eL G9206~N3D seweaq esI
0l pung
uondiosag unowy aleq jueliepn JOpUaA
slilg pied Jo isi Y 9€:02:01
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy Jo isIq jooydg aLoz/vL/eL

€L°0ve |e101 @210AU|
£L°0ve [el0] |esauay) (NID)
e|qefed pe@ 19yl0 €2°0v€ 9102/6/21 £5206
uonduosag junowy aleq jueLep\

sllig pled J0 is1q
(21-91 Ad) Auunwwog esoweuy o 11sIg |00Y9S

l8jua) S80IAIBS UOR8||0D)

[esauan (NID)

1JUNO2JY Mueg
Jopusp
9210AU|

Y 90:90:01
9102/9/21



9o | abed
10204N

H4 2ISn\ SNV
lenuuy
lenuuy

d4 dIsnA SH
9L-Z1-11 999 SN
9L-Li-L1L 99D SN
I ‘S[BIDIIO ‘SIaNIOM 10V
9l-12-L1 999 SN
9l-¥1-11 99D SN
9L-8-11 999 S
ISERO)'¢

44 999

91-z2-11 999
9l-12-L1 99D SN
9l-vL-L1 99D SIN
91-/-11 999 SN
9SIN HS

ouo) SN

2102 J0 sse|n
9sIA [IIH 1S
Buipusp 1S

Pig - BleY 0} X883
ISER/AY oX VAR
oy 81] - sjyeY 6 Y99

91-22-L1 999

9sIN HS

QISN|\ nJsu| SH

80B|d PUZ - dleY 8 Yoo

100y AjAnoy uepmis SINY

eweld SH

ewelq SH

VAE!

V44

a4

ouo) SN

MO - BljeY O} %99\

44 999 44 999

9L-LI-11 999 SN
OL-LI-11 999 SN

91-Z1-11 999 SN

91-8-11 999 SN

uonduosaqg

(21-91 Ad) Anunwwog esoweuy Jo 1LISIq [00Y2S

00°GES‘L
¢8'G9¢
06’92
00'S8'v}
00709
00°2L
09'989
00'og!t
o0o'oct
00°59
65°65Y
8/'€20°C
00°2S
00'0Et
00°S9
00'o€t
€gcs
OL'Loc
G.°'606
8G°'6v7¢
00°00e¢
0S°L¢e
02'S6v‘e
00°SS
00°06
00°509
00°0ct
00'6.L
08'8.Y
80'Gce
Le'0se’t
c0'eee
00°0¥
00'vEl
€c'1LE
00°0¢
00°008

junowy

sli'g pied jo i1si

9102/0H/ L1
9l0z/ee/H}
9102/SH 1L
9L0c/e/H}

9102/0€/1}
9102/8L/11
9lLoz/ee/ 1
9102/0€/} 1
9102/8L/L}
9102/SH/ k)
9Loz/e/

9102/0€/}}
9102/0€/1}
9102/0€/}}
9L02/8H/ L}
910g/SH
9102/0H/LL
9102/0¢/}}
9l0z/ee/}
9102/0k/ L
oLozg/e/tt

9L0g/81/kH}
9l0zg/ee/t
9102/0H/ L}
9102/0€/11
9102/SH/ k)
9102/SL/1}
9Lozc/e/L)

9102/8L/11
9102/0¢€/}}
910c/0H/LL
9102/8L/11
9102/SH/ L}
9lLoz/ee/L L
9loz/e/t

9102/81/t}
oLozg/e/Lt

aleq

€€299~ 10V
08299~ 10V
61299~ 10V
£1299~10V
96¢99~10V
04299~ 10V
6,299~ 10V
§6299~10V
69¢99~10V
8¥2¢99~ 10V
91299~ 10V
6299~ 10V
€6299~ 10V
¢6¢99~10Vv
89299~ 10V
L¥299~10V
¢€299~10V
16299~10V
8.299~10V
1E299~ LIV
G1¢99~10V
29299~10V
£1/299~10V
0€299~ 10V
06299~ 10V
9299~ 10V
S¥299~10V
¥1299~10V
99¢99~ 10V
68299~ 10V
6¢2¢99~10V
G9¢99~ 10V
Y¥299~10V
9,299~10V
€1299~10V
¥9¢99~ 10V
01299~10V

juene

90140 X0g JayoueH
ou| solydelin
ou| solydeltn

[9ABI] %R INO| SMON POOK)
us)paon %oy
us)paoy) ¥oly
pund [eiauaxn)
Jayselq Auep
Jaysei4 Ausp
Jayseiq Ausp

suodg a3

ou| ‘Aeqiseq

yeloaq uyop
ulogiesq NI
ulogreaq aqIN
ulogreaq aqIN

Areg@ uno

P Aisjien uonon

pi7 Augjien uono)
P17 Asjien uono)

P17 Assjjen uono)
uospe) essap
S92INMBS Jaquiawpie)
ueunjuug eiqgeq
ipue.g exe|g
asnoyyoog ay |
sjuaied 2Isnp\ 1eoqog
1o1pauag J1eboy
9|qON % sauleg

Auedwo9 Jaquin Zjamoueg

Auedwo? Jaquin Zjamoueg

Hopsualy ess|ay)
Hopsualy eas|ay)
S19)s00g 2ISn|\ Bsoweuy
$19)S00g 2ISn|\ BSoweuy
us||y uoser
salbojouyos] spodg a|iby

i¢ pung
I0puap

Nd LI Hpg)
olLoe/viel



90 g abed
10204N

ajesal Buipuan

ouo) SN

ouo0) SN

siepus|e) SH

pug - siijey || ¥esM
80B|d PIE - 8jjey 8 89\
- JusWasINquiey

ouo) SN

ouoD SN

dd4 p3ds

1oeJiaU|

pug - sijjeyd ¢l XesM
Aeq sueialon

JISN|\ NJIsU| SH

9L-0k-LF HM SN

a4

dd 999

d4 999 ago
pig - 8|y LI Y99

Mo| - ajjjey |1 ¥89M
91-8L-LL HM SN
9L-0L-LF UM SN

JISN|A [BOOA SH

80E|d IS| - 8|jjey 6 ¥e9M
pug - aijeyd 0l %99
9l-¢¢-L1 gd9o

HIYSIeams 10} punjay

PIE - aljeyd L1 Y89

MO| - Bjjey 6 199\

ouo) SN

MOT - 8ljeY ¢l YoM\
H4419 dd4 OX
HM

80e|d Ut - s|iyey 6 YoM
Bwelq SH

MOT - 8ljjey 8 X8/
Bwelqg SH S|
sbo@ yorem SNV

1S| - 8ljjeyd || Y8\
uonduosaqg

S6'Gle
82¢'/91
¥G'9€¢
00'Sel
00'S.
00'se
00°58¢-
L0°LEL
9v°'9¢
0o0ct
€9°eve
00°GZ
00°eve
00'Le
0008
00°0le
oocle
00'0St+'E
0S'/c
00°0e
0008
00°08
00'8cl
00°0S}H
006
00°901
00°Se
0S'.e
00°0¢
00'v9
000t
00°S91
v.°9¢¢e
00°0¢
6L°LL
00°0C
05°9¢e¢2
0S'61L1

00°0S}
junowy

s|lig pied o isin
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy o JoL1ISIq [00YdS

9102/SL/11
910c/0€/1 1
9L0z/e/Ht

9102/SL/11
9Loe/ee/ 1
oLoz/e/Lt

9lLoz/e/11

9102/0€/} 1
9102/8L/11
9Loz/e/Ht

9102/0€/}}
9102/0€/k}
9102/0¢€/1}
9102/0€/1}
9102/SL/H)
9L0C/SH L
9102/0H/ L}
9Loz/e/Lt

9Loe/ee/ )
9102/2e/L1
9102/0€/1 1
9102/SH/ 11
9lozg/e/tt

9102/0L/11
910e/8L/tH}
9102/0€/} }
9102/SH/11
9lozg/ee/t)
9102/0L/11
9102/0L/11
9102/0€/1}
9102/SH L
9102/0€/1}
9102/0L/11
9102/SL/1}
9Loz/e/

9102/SL/11
9Loz/e/}

9lL0c/ee/}

oleqg

85¢99~10V
90€99~ 10V
92¢2¢99~ 10V
1G299~10V
98299~ 10V
§2c99~10V
L7099~ LIV
S0€99~10V
¢L299~10V
¥22c99~10V
¥0€99~10V
€0€99~10V
¢0€99~10V
L0€99~10V
9G6299~10V
GG299~10V
86299~ 10V
22¢c99~10v
¥8299~10V
€8299~ 10V
00€99~ L0V
75299~ 10V
02299~10Vv
,8299~10V
12299~10V
66299~ 1OV
€G299~ 10V
2¢8299~10V
9€¢99~10V
GE299~10V
86299~ 10V
25299~ 10V
16299~10V
¥€299~10V
1G299~10V
61299~ 10V
05299~ 10V
81¢99~10V

18299~ 10V
weuepm

0g-siled xoog dusejoyos
jueg AuolyouAg/gn| s,wes
jueg Auolyouhg/gn) s,wes
ssald g ainoy

sleboy ppol

s|eYdly slojeq

S|9XoIY plelsp

salppay us||3

Salppay u9||3

zzez|d yored undwng
usyQ ensuAT

Repiep Auepy

1deQ sao1n8S [euOlINN
val3aN

Aydinpy uweqoy

spodsg oj|@o13uo

spodg oj|@onuo

spodg o||9onuo

19|IIN ByseleN

uluel\ auueliq

sie|\ AuueT

siepy Auuan

abs|j09 selo

ST epur

Aybie soep

wyanoiuy bnog

yosiiy epur

Banqiy suy

Banqiy sty

ussy s10308.|q [BloyD BmO|
eyjsnoH Auuap
Buireibug umolowoH
ou| 09 R Ja|bojusboH
zZul4 usp

yolwisH 3jisiueq

swiay uop

saop AddeH

soop AddeH

|oddeH uag

BTeTITEY N

Nd LL:Lpicl
oLoe/vi/et



9o ¢ ebey
10204N

1uapisaid pieog

panoiddy pue pazuoyiny

JISN|A NASU| SH

ewelq SH AeQ suelalopn

dM

MO - 8ljey 2| YoM
piE - allfey 2L X9

PiE - BljfeY 2L YoM
JISN|\ [90A SH

90®|d 18| - 8|jjey 8 189
uoyielely Jeprey buiuuny
uoyiese Japiey Bujuuny
ewelq SH

v4d

ade|d Uiy - sljey 8 XYoo
1S} - sykeyd 0L Y99\

o} 8l] - 8jey 6 YoM
dd JIsn\ SNV

e'welq SH

9L-8L-LL HM SN
9l-cec-LI g9o

9k-Z-11 99D SIN

d4 g4

alesal Buipuaa

1S| - 8lyey 21 %o
9l-gec-L1 ggo

pig - aiyeyd O Y99
s108lo.d panoiddy O1d
Ire4 yoog

uonduosaqg

(WAVARN /7
08'668't
00°0}
0S¢
0S°Le
S6'vEl
00°0S1
00'ce
9. v€El
vee
9¢'.69
00°02
00°0St
00°ss
00°000°2
c6’e
00°08
00°06
00°99
Gc'8cl
0o'sct
00°0S1
00°4S
0S°22
G6'90€

£9°2/6
junowy

[elol L¢ pung

9102/0L/1}
910c/0g/L1
9102/0€/}}
9102/0€/11
9102/SL/1}
9Loz/e/11

9102/0€/}}
9L0C/0H/ L
9102/SL/1}
9lLoe/ee/1 1
9Loz/e/Lt

9102/8L/11
9102/0L/k}
9102/SH 11
9102/SH 11
9102/0€/1}
9102/0€/}}
9102/SH 11
9102/0L/L}
9102/8H/LL
9102/0€/1 1
9102/0€/1 1
9102/8L/11
9102/0H/ L}
9l0g/ce/tt

9led

sliig pred Jo isi
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy Jo j011SIg |00YIS

Aejaioeg

"108.1400 s| o|qeAed sjunoooe anoqge syl

‘1elleq pue abpajmouy Aw jo 1seq sy} 0} ‘1ey) Ao Agesay |

€299~ 10V
71€99~10V
€1€99~10V
¢1€99~10V
€9¢99~10V
8¢2¢99~ 10V
L1E99~10V
¢v2e99~10V
29299~ 10V
88299~ 10V
122¢99~10V
G2299~10V
L¥299~10V
19299~10V
09299~ 10V
01€99~10V
60€99~ L0V
65299~ L0V
0v299~10V
¥2299~10V
80€99~ 10V
L0€99~10V
€.299~10V
6€299~ 10V
/8¢99~10V

jueliep\

OU| ‘SUBLLIOBA
3JIOM I
UOS|IM SOM

WEeUYNOIM du3
oISN|A 1S9

labap\ Apueg

SI99\\ JoyiesH
slegp\ JoyiesH
prep\ ufissuy
Hewep
1)\ uesng
uayen] esals]
uayen)| esala|
[eARI] B1e1S-lu]

Rexzio) yoez

P3LL [[8moT]
sewoy] |aiueq
Jaysims uop
Aemgng
sayoi1g balp

Mous uosep

ISMOIONS yieqezi|3
lanoys Awsaisp
Ayeadg jooyog

0g-siied 0og 211se|oyos
JOpUd A

Wd 2b:kpig
- 9L0z/pL/2l



1uapisald pieog Kreya100g

1081109 S| 8|qeAed sjunoodoe snoqe ayy

panoiddy pue paziioyiny ‘Jollaq pue abpsjmouy Aw Jo 1s8q 8y} 01 ‘e Alueo Aqalay |

S6'0.9°9L jelol 19 pung
poo4 paseyoind selddng 9g'gy 9Loz/ee/LL 8186L~LNN Hewrem
poo4 paseyoind /zvelL 9Loz/ee/LL LI86L~LNN 09 Bunjeg pjon-0-ued
poo paseyoind ze'SLL 91L02/0L/LL 2L86L~1NN 09 Buieg pjon-0-ued
poo4 peseyoind 81'89 9L02/2/L L 6086L~LNN 09 bunjeg pjon-0-ued
eue) BlY seliddng poo4 paseyoind ¥e°LE8‘sl 9102/22/L L 9186L~1NN Bunnqusiqg soig uepy
selddng aue) ey poo4 paseyoind €L°/y9‘L 9L02/0L/LL LL86L~LNN Bunnqusiqg soig urep
sal|ddng aue) ey poO4 paseydind 90°26.° L 9Loz/2/LL 80861L~LNN Bunnquisig soig uey
poo4 peseyoind /L1106 aLoz/ee/LL G186L~LNN ou| 3oay
abes|IN quiey slyoueg/[eS AON S2'20€°0E 9102/08/L 1 6186L~1NN pund [eleusn
Jreday dinb3 $0°292 9102/22/11 ¥186L~1NN SERTIVEISET(TTETTTo] ] 7o)
poo4 paseyoind £8'+8z‘9 9L02/0L/L L 0186L~1NN '0Q Aureq uosyoug uosiepuy
Ireday dinb3 05615 9L0z/2e/L1L €1861~1NN ou| ‘uoneseblyey eoy
19 pung
uonduosag junowyy aleq juelie g\ JOpUdA
€40 | ebed siig pred Jo isi Nd 6£:€v:2L
10204N (21-91 Ad) Aunwwog esoweuy jo 1013S1q [00YOS 9L0zg/vLizL
91'6269 [e101 29 pung
poo4 paseyoind se|ddng 9v°29 9Loz/ze/LL 88299~ 1OV vewrem
AN MOBUS 100 65720+ 9Loz/ze/LL 68299~ 1OV 1daQ sedinieg [euopinN
AN 1des 08°201 9Loz/z/LL £2299~10V 1da@ seoineg [RUOHIINN
poo4 paseyoind 06°€L 9L0z/2/1L 12299~10V Bunnquisiqg soig unrep
siysuag/[leS AON 15'GG1‘9 9Loz/ee/LL 6299~ 10V pund [eiausn)
91eMYOS pajeley Yool S6'+8 9L0z/ze/L L L1299~10V S80INIBS Jaquiswpie)
nog onsejued Lem N 66°LL 9L02/2/LL 21299~ 10V 1e1ue) BuiuresT 3 Areiqr] esoweuy
SUOISSIWPY 1S 00°SLE 9L02/2/11 11299~10V Ned sufjodwel] X4y
29 pung
uonduosaq junowy aleq JueLBAN JOpUsA
9 Jo v ebey siiig pred Jo is EPAREZA}
10204N

(Z1-91 Ad) Ayunwwo) esoweuy Jo 1014S1q [00Y9S

9Loz/vi/el



EXHIBIT C

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2016

ISSUE: Financial Reports

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:
The attached financial reports show the cash balances of each of the school’s governmental

funds, the construction trades fund and the preschool fund. The preschool fund represents the
three year old program only, as the four year old program is state funded and accounted for in the

general fund.

Also attached are reports showing the previous month’s activity and balances for the district’s
activity fund, food service fund, and day care fund.

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the financial reports as presented.”



BALANCES OF FUNDS
November 30, 2016

[ General(
November 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:

Expenditures:

November 30, 2016 Balance

General Operating Fund

3,881,149
1,018,447

(1,065,396)
3,834,199

’ ‘Management Fund

| ==
November 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:
Expenditures:
November 30, 2016 Balance

190,348
19,930
0
210,278

| Capital Projects Fund - 2013 & 2014 G.O. Bonds |

November 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:

Expenditures:

November 30, 2016 Balance

259,178
5

(16,172)
243,011

/Capital Projects - SAVE - "Secure an Advanced Vision for Education Fund"

November 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:

Expenditures:

November 30, 2016 Balance

2,647,414
142,906

(7,454)

2,782,865

3 Physical Plant & Equipment Fund

November 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:

Expenditures:

November 30, 2016 Balance

=

926,670
18,515

(18,368)

926,817

[ DebtService Fund
November 1, 2016 Balance

Receipts:

Expenditures:

November 30, 2016 Balance

4,403,737
68,498

N I
4,472,235

. Three-YearOld Preschool
November 1, 2016 Balance
Receipts:
Expenditures:

November 30, 2016 Balance

(15,762)

0
N

(15,762)



12/1/2016
4:28:12 PM

School District of Anamosa Community (FY 16-17)
Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Nov 16-17

Selection Criteria: FUNDS 10

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Expenditure

Category: + Appropriation
Unassigned rept code 6,431.00
11003: Health Services 149,162.00
11009: Transportation 545,205.00
11015: Board Of Education 48,442.00
11016: Fiscal Services 195,241.00
11018: Office Of Superinten 259,580.00
11021: General Administrati 1,071,926.00
11024: Fixed Charges 6,333.00
11027: Plant Operation 766,431.00
11030: Utilities 398,500.00
11033: AEA Pass Through 514,136.00
11034: Transfers 0.00
11036: General Education-Di 1,184,409.00
11038: At Risk 291,087.00
11039: High School 1,879,758.00
11042: Middle School 1,650,787.00
11045: Elementary 1,649,982.00
11046: Preschool Program 245,882.00
11047: Teacher Quality 1,217,401.00
11049: Professional Develop 38,448.00
11051: Special Education 1,751,398.00
11053: Federal Programs 313,760.00
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00
11059: Curriculum 109,785.00
11088: Federal Programs 0.00
Total 14,294,084.00

Current Month

535.91
12,467.79
49,853.04

1,282.49
13,752.98
21,731.93
85,953.68

527.73
69,698.36
34,065.69

0.00

0.00
11,266.63
23,343.79
157,844.95
138,336.26
136,130.33
18,348.30
89,271.81
0.00
127,142.22
27,147.50
0.00
1,326.00
0.00
1,020,027.39

Year To Date

1,607.69
39,617.91
176,071.58
13,506.09
68,043.98
111,527.50
374,491.68
2,638.65
303,976.67
127,081.33
0.00

0.00
105,020.12
89,873.65
560,526.81
422,681.08
454,499.39
69,089.29
282,654.71
595.00
397,416.75
94,425.15
0.00
109,761.73
0.00
3,805,106.76

Remaining
4,823.31
109,544.09
369,133.42
34,935.91
127,197.02
148,052.50
697,434.32
3,694.35
462,454.33
271,418.67
514,136.00
0.00
1,079,388.88
201,213.35
1,319,231.19
1,228,105.92
1,195,482.61
176,792.71
934,746.29
37,853.00
1,353,981.25
219,334.85
0.00

23.27

0.00
10,488,977.24

Prior Year:

Program:UF0087
Page 1 of 3

YTD % Expended
25.00

26.56
32.29
27.88
34.85
42.96
34.94
41.67
39.66
31.89
0.00
???
8.87
30.88
29.82
25.60
27.55
28.10
23.22
1.55
22.69
30.09
?7?
99.98
?7??
26.62

29.427%



12/1/2016
4:28:12 PM

School District of Anamosa Community (FY 16-17)
Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Nov 16-17

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Revenue

Category: + + Appropriation Current Month
Unassigned rept code 22,215.00 22,215.00
11003: Health Services 1,865.00 0.00
11036: General Education-Di 0.00 0.00
11046: Preschool Program 214,208.00 21,313.00
11047: Teacher Quality 87,508.00 8,751.00
11053: Federal Programs 10,245.00 0.00
11060: Property Taxes 3,918,453.00 170,109.99
11062: Mobile Home Tax 13,220.00 770.97
11064: Tuition 428,631.00 0.00
11066: Student Fees 56,850.00 548.50
11068: Spec Education Contr 193,316.00 0.00
11070: Other Local 447,133.00 1,761.90
11071: Intermediate Funds 0.00 0.00
11072: Fund Revenue 0.00 0.00
11075: Misc State Revenue 1,170,467.00 73,511.00
11076: Foundation Aid 5,945,192.00 587,197.00
11077: Instructional Suppor 1,031.00 441.93
11078: AEA Pass Through 514,136.00 0.00
11079: Early Intervention 76,717.00 7,671.00
11082: Non-Public Transp 16,500.00 0.00
11084: Non-Public Textbooks 1,500.00 0.00
11085: Other State Aid 0.00 0.00
11086: State/Fed Vocational 10,000.00 0.00
11088: Federal Programs 433,395.00 80,899.41
Total 13,562,582.00 975,190.70

Year To Date

22,215.00
1,867.50
0.00
63,939.00
26,253.00
5,122.00
1,712,504.06
6,765.09
0.00
38,525.36
0.00
58,289.35
0.00
1,544.25
605,488.71
1,761,590.00
1,136.39
0.00
23,014.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
111,615.41
4,439,869.12

Remaining
0.00

-2.50

0.00
150,269.00
61,255.00
5,123.00
2,205,948.94
6,454.91
428,631.00
18,324.64
193,316.00
388,843.65
0.00
-1,544.25
564,978.29
4,183,602.00
-105.39
514,136.00
53,703.00
16,500.00
1,500.00
0.00
10,000.00
321,779.59
9,122,712.88

Prior Year:

Program:UF0087
Page 2 of 3

YTD % Expended
100.00

100.13
?7??
29.85
30.00
50.00
43.70
51.17
0.00
67.77
0.00
13.04
???
???
51.73
29.63
110.22
0.00
30.00
0.00
0.00
???
0.00
25.75
32.74

32.677



000
20829
v.°/8
€9°€91e
80°I8I
G 18Y°L
000
LE'P.L8L
00887}
6t°98¢-
8¢',95°¢-
0L'08L'e
98'06€2-
€6'209°L
000
GL'GEL L
0C' Ly
.5812°L
00'8lLe-
9.'625‘e
000
L6911
€S 1Ge L}
L'2es’ |-
0,815~
0S°18.
80°Ge0"L-
509269
S0'29v'ce
66'6v7'c
LE'6YEC
000
00'8LL2
90'688°‘L
0g'6e-
18°2SY'L
aouejeg Buipug

¥ 4o | ebey
88004N

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
juaunsnipy

000
00°9¢
000
000
000
00°S€
000

YA WA 4"
000
00°006
00°0S0°c
000
¥5'922'e
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
(YAVA 44
00'vve
€8°25¥'2
000
LL'v0L
0" L0V
00'S/8V1
00°GeS‘e
0068}
000
000
000
§6'0cc
000
10'E88"}

sainypuadxgy

00°0 000 JloD sID
000 VAR AW Jasreipund yoei] 9
000 v.'/8 )oel] suD
000 €5°'e9l'e lasielpun4 |[equos
000 80'L8L [I'equosS s,u1H
00'Ses GS'166 laslelpun4 189003 5
000 000 189008 S,
000 8/°120°C asleipun4 ||egha||on
000 00'88%° | IregAajoA s 11D
000 LS9 Isipund |leqiayseg ©
000 82'LIS- |legisyseg s [l
000 0.'0eLe Jasieipung Buipsaipn
000 ce'v9lL- Buisaip shog
000 £6'209°L Isipund jjon g
000 000 Jloo s,Aog
000 GL'Gel't Jasielpund yoel] g
000 0c iy yoel] s,hog
000 .S'812't lasielpun4 |jeqesegq
000 0o'8le- |legaseg s,Aog
000 9/°'62S‘C lasjeipun4 18200s,g
000 000 180003 s,Aog
00'666°1 28'L.¢- lasielpun4 [[eq1004
000 €G°G6S |1 Ireqioo4 s,Aog
00°0SS AA VA Isipund |leqieyseq,g
000 0L'81G- [leqieyseg s,Aog
00'et LS yvv'L sipun4 A13unoy ssoin
91'8LL 02'9¢.- Auno9n-ssolin
G009l 00'L6}6 pun4 duy 21N\ SH
05°08%‘0¢2 GG'91G'GL Ipun4 aisnpy J1su| S
000 66'8€9°C [elusWwINIISU|
000 LE'6YE'e s|eaIsny
000 000 Jloyn moys
000 008LLC 1deq a1sn - @84 Buiues|) wuoyun
000 LO'0LLe [BOOA
000 0g'6¢e- yosadg
9z'L122 99'8LL L Bwelq
sidiaoey aouejeg bBujuadp

Z1-91 AoN Buipua pouiad 10}
dlin Le a4 ENEE:w Jainseadj
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy Jo 1211S1Q [00YS

1989
'av89
‘789
‘9689
‘GE89
‘989
‘G289
‘9189
‘G189
‘¢l89
‘H189
'¢6.9
‘1649
HASYAS)
1929
evl9
29
‘ceL9
‘€49
‘929
:Gel9
‘ccl9
‘kel9
N4 VAL
HEL9
‘9%99
‘S¥99
:G¢a9
‘¢ced
:0¢e9
‘G129
‘¢led
‘29
:01e9
0219
‘0119

108l01d

salAldY (0| Be] unoooy
Aunnoy wepns i1z pung

Wd L0:62:¥
oLozg/L/eL



SO L 000 000 000 CO'LEL aniQ S04 :4Sv.
15299 00°0 000 000 VASRASS] Jasielpund syN :9Sv/
00°00¢ 000 000 000 00002 Aunnov ag SH :65v2
98'82¢ 000 000 000 98'8¢¢c 8l01s 10g/d|3 ¥y
S6'LC 000 000 000 S6°.2 108loid ®21M8S S :8SH.
2L lev'L 000 9t'92 00" LLL 8L'ese’l [I0UNOY u8pnIs g6/
12’829 000 098¢ 000 1€°L06 qn|Q eI LG/
1’650 000 000 000 L1'650°¢ ay/Ipund-penbg soueq 6t
0s'Lle 000 00zl S8 L1 Sl WARS isreipund p3 [e1oads 8y .
0c'9ct 000 000 000 02'9clL J01S $S820NG UBpNIS v/
L0°G2 000 000 000 10'Ge Jauled juaied 9/
000 000 000 000 000 penbg soueq vy
20'959°L 000 89°261°} 0EvLL ) 0r'649'}L SuoIss8du0) S gl
8SvLv'e 000 296992 60°€00‘C L1°290°C UN0o22Y AUAIOY U8pMIS "S'IN L.
Sc'e9l- 000 000 000 Sc'e9l- qnQ sdnoqoy :6ev.
000 000 000 000 000 qn|Q Asyoly :gevs
£€9'v09 000 000 000 €9'¥09 dlesay sispes|iesy) :LEv /.
000 000 000 000 000 uod wody/sispesiasy) :9¢et/
0€'100'e 000 000 000 0€°1002 Buisreipund vy 's'H :5ev2
000 000 000 000 000 aniQ youal4 vev L
000 000 000 000 000 aniQ ysiueds :ggv/
¥S°0LL 000 000 000 vS'0LL 9ou8|0g |eolbojoig :get .
91'6EV'L6 000 G9'9¢2€2 £8°.68°Ge 86°,98°¢€. Bl4 [lEYL
¥2'991‘8 000 000 000 ¥2'991'8 diysie|oyos el 0.
09°€9t 000 000 000 099t 6102 40 sse|D :62v.
9.'9192 000 000 000 9,919 810¢ 40O Sse|D :8ev.
¥9'2.6'v 000 S.'606 00ci8 6€°0L0°G 210¢ 40 sse|Q :Lev.
,1°8¢} 000 000 000 L1'8¢2l 910¢ 4O sse|D :92v.
000 000 000 000 000 G10¢ 4O sse|D :Gev.
€892t 000 000 000 £8'9¢! ¥10¢ 10 SSe|D vev.
000 000 000 000 000 €10¢ 40 Sse|[D :gev.
000 000 000 000 000 ¢10c 10 sse|Q ‘gev.
000 000 000 000 000 L1102 JO ss®.I] :Lev.
09°c9t 000 000 000 09°c9¥ 0c0¢ 40 sse|lD :0ev.
G5 1602 000 2L’ 0gs 0002t 12'205'S [enuuy QL.
¥2'802'S 000 16719 00's2l GL'GPL'S So9|UIVY uey SH 0069
€8'6.2'| 000 000 000 £€8'6.2L isipund }jo9 © 2989
aouejeg Buipug yuawysnipy sainypuadxy sydisoey aoueleg BujuadQ 108(01d

S8IIAIOY (0} Be] unoooy

L1-91 AON Buipua pousad 1o}
alin 12 a4 Atewwng Jainseas)
(21-91 Ad) Anunwwo) esoweuy Jo oUISIg [00YOS

v Jo g ebed
88004N

Nd L0:62:¥
oLozg/Hel



80'866'SvC 000 (WATE 0l 47 86°G0V‘EL 18°209°9}2 [El01 pun

80'866'St2 000 WATNR72% 86'S0V‘EL 18°209°912 [e10} salAIdY (0} Bel Junoooy

/261G 000 05°'5e2 000 11'€82- wooy Wb1sM 1292
€9'6.1 000 65282 000 22'29L an|Q uoylese Jeprey Buiuuny 6612
000 000 000 000 000 ani 1ooysde.| 8612
¥6'912'2 000 20°50S 00°'65¥ 96'292'2 Aeq suessiep :26v2
000 000 000 000 000 uoneoo|ly Jlayoes] Old :96v.
92'659°}- 000 G6'90€ 000 1e2Se’ |- syoefoid panoiddy OLd 5612
19°09%* | 000 S6°0V6°1 G6' LY 19'656'2 aleg-ay Buipus/ w6172
/5012 000 000 000 .50}2 a1 ¥ U4 :e6vL
G1'/96'2 000 000 00°/2- S1'v66°C OBY Slapley-ssau|isp :g6v.L
191022 000 8S'6€2 60292 91'6.9°2 aulyoe\ Buipusp 16t
LE'YES9 000 16°926 06'18€ 8€'6.0°Z SIN :lIIH Auisgmens 0612
69'€02 000 05’611 000 6128 |00yoS aIppIN - sBoqa yorem : 182
¥6'895"| 000 000 000 ¥6'89G' | liH Assgmens - sboq yorepn 0872
G9'298'6 000 000 00°'S¢ G9'/28'6 "M'Y'H PUOM 8U} punoly siapley 85t/
aouejeg bBuipug juswisnipy sainjipuadxy s)disoay aouejeg bBujuadQ 108(0.d

SaIIAOY 0} Be] unoooy

L1-91 AoN Buipua poisad 1oy
¥ 40 € 8beq ALl L2 a4 Aewwng Jainseas ] Nd 20:62:0
88004N (21-91 Ad) Auunwwo) esoweuy o joL1s1q [00YOS 9102/L/2L



NUTRITIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM - ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

November 1, 2016 - November 30, 2016

YTD
CODE DESCRIPTION BALANCE
November 1, 2016 Beginning Fund Equity 120,777.86 198,535.35
Includes GAAP entries, does not include depr & contributed capital entries
YTD
RECEIPTS Receipts
1510 Interest 5.44 28.40
1611 Student Lunch 25,712.70 93,107.70
1612 Student Breakfast 1,641.30 5,595.20
1613 Student/Adult Milk 0.00 0.00
1621 Student Ala Carte 7,288.75 33,845.50
1622 Adult Lunch & Ala Carte 1,672.50 5,908.65
1623 Adult Breakfast 74.25 240.75
1631 Special Functions/Other Receipts 0.00 618.36
1634 Sales - Other Entity 210.35 439.25
1989 Refund: Prior Year Expenditure 0.00
3251 State Lunch Reimbursement 0.00 0.00
3252 State Breakfast Reimbursement 0.00 0.00
4552 Federal Breakfast Reimbursement 10,247.30 10,247.30
4553 Federal Lunch Reimbursement 46,200.64 46,200.64
4556 Summer Food Service Program 0.00 9,636.39
5900 Upward Adj - Beg Fund Balance 12,116.76 12,116.76
TOTAL RECEIPTS 105,169.99 217,984.90
YTD
EXPENSES Expenses
151 Office/Clerical 455.91 2,053.29
191 Cooks 22,359.05 67,481.92
4556-191 Cooks 2,221.11
220 FICA 1,710.69 5,225.13
4556-220 FICA 169.89
231 IPERS 1,954.99 6,045.30
4556-231 IPERS 198.35
273 Health Insurance 3,694.19 18,866.77
331 Registration 150.00
433 Equipment Repair 781.54 2,994.34
351 Data Processing 822.28
532 Phone 113.20
4556-540 Advertising 107.00
580 Travel (109.76) 11.19
618 Supplies/Expenses 2,996.39 10,644.83
4556-618 Supplies/Expenses 0.00
631 Food 40,757.65 141,186.28
4556-631 Food 655.19
1621-631 Ala Carte Food 1,523.70 6,656.88
1631-631 Other Entity Purchased Food 308.92 1,402.72
639 Commodities
TOTAL EXPENSES 76,433.27 267,005.67
November 30, 2016 Fund Equity Balance 149,514.58

(159,730.24) Due to GASB 68 IPERS
liability entry in '15-16
$38,799 Unrestricted Net
Assets without
GASB 68 entry - Positive

Fund Equity Consists of:
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted Net Asset

270,445.70 positive

(120,931.12) negative

149,514.58



9/l g3d0 « 89 SVD INoyum Aynb3 pund $0'2£0'201$

82°15.'181$

[pe psemdn g9 gSvD noyum £80°91L$ ‘uibIely 10N 91eQ-01-1BBA 82' LS. L8

sasuadxg 9)eq-01-183A G2 ¥SH Ot
Anua 930 89 gSYD INOYUM £2°2£9'95$ {SanuanaY BjeQ-0-1BSA €6'602'222

€N70 SAIM ,SH3AIVH YSOWVYNY

91-GH ul (00962'L61)
[Py psemumoq sepnjou|

¥8'806'vL$

LE'16E291$

LE°16€'291

(e5°281'26)

JONVIVE

aAmsod

Aunb3 pung 910z ‘og JaquanoN

31VA-OL-HVIA - NIDHVIN 1IN WVYHDOHd JHVO AVAd TVLOL

91'626'9

00'SlE
S6'¥8

LTEIE

ev'9S

vELLY
ceele

S0'0e8t
00ers

sesuadxg
areg
0} Yiuow

€S9LE'VLL

o'9

000
00'LLL
VA VAA:]

08°299'69}
senueney

e
01 Yuop

= NIDHVIN L3N WVHDO0Hd 3HVO Ava VL0l

31VA-0OL-HVIA NIDHVN LIN OMHY
HLNOW 3HL HOL NIDHVA 13N OMHY
SASNIIXT OMHY V1OL
S3NNIAIH OMHV TV1OL
suoissiwpy 18
weawdinb3z 18yl0 6€.L
8JempleH pajeley-yos | v¥e.
8IEM}OS pajejed-yoe | 259
Poo4 paseyoind Le9
Alddng yos | 819-ge22
Jayi0 819
|oAel] 085
Buisiwenpy ovs
jaulal/auoyd 2es
uoneuodsuel] uspnis 1S
SeOIAIBS [BOIUYDD | JAYI0 6SE
uonensibey Leg
siysuag J8yi0 062
8ouelinsu| yyeeH e/2
s[eaisAyd eahodwg |22
SH3dl Leg
VvOId 022
SWINBAQ €61
18I0 a1eD Aeq 161
[BOLBID/30W0 LS
1sa18ly| 01G1
BNUBABY SNoaue||a0sIN 666 1
S80INIBS JO SBIES JBYI0 8561
pa1s)|0Q uonenodsuel | dul plel4 gy8l
suoissiwpy dul pei4 Ly8L
S8dIAI8S 81e0pIIYD 08l
9N SAIM ,SHIAIVH YSOWVYNY
aoueleg pund bag - [py premumoq 066
8dueleg pun4 beg - [py premdn 0065
uopeuoq 0261

sauus dyvo 91, Sepnjoul soueleg a1e) Aed 910z ‘| JOqISaAON
NOILdIHOS3a 3000
9102 ‘0€ JaqWaAON- 9102 ‘| JoquisnoN

£102-9102
SINVHOD0Hd 3HVD Ava



EXHIBIT D

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

December 19, 2016
ISSUE: Employee Resignations/Terminations
BACKGROUND:
Individual employee resignations, as outlined below, are recommended for approval.
Employee Name Position Reason Effective Date
Kori Leighty Assistant 7" Grade Personal End of 2016 Season
Girls’ Basketball Coach
Mitch Hewitt Assistant Varsity Personal Immediately
Baseball Coach
THE RECOMMENDATION IS:

“The Board of Education approves the employee resignation of Kori Leighty, Assistant 7" Grade
Girls’ Basketball Coach, effective at the end of the 2016 season.”

“The Board of Education approves the employee resignation of Mitch Hewitt, Assistant Varsity
Baseball Coach, effective immediately.”



EXHIBIT E

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2016

ISSUE: Personnel Appointments and Adjustments

BACKGROUND:
Routine personnel matters, as outlined in attachment, are recommended for approval.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“The Board of Education approves the hire of Jim Christianson, Shuttle Driver, effective

December 20, 2016.”

“The Board of Education approves the hire of Amanda Thurm, Assistant Girls Soccer Coach .6,
subject to completion of coaching license.”

“The Board of Education approves the hire of Nick Norris, Assistant 8" Grade Basketball Coach
for the 2016 season only, effective November 17, 2016.”



9T0T ‘LT I19qQUI2AON
9SUI SUIYOR0D

30 uonerdwod 03 103[qng

910 ‘02 1oquia0s(

4LVA JJd

UOTIISOJ MAN

(3s1109S) wonisod uadQ

uonIsod MoN

NOSVHI

A'INO NOLLVIIOANI — LOVIINOD ANI'TOHA

INVID NOLLVSNAdINOD dIHSYAAVAT YHHO VAL
AJuo uoseag 910z — yoro)
[Teqiayseq SHIO 9peID ,8 JURISISSY SIIION YOIN

9’ JoB0)) I12000S S[IIL) JURISISSY WINY ], BpUBUY
AVINIRAND-VILXA/ONIHOVOD

IOALI(T oIINYS — uonelrodsuei], UOSURIISLIYD) W
JIVLS AIIAISSVIO

JAVLS AIIALLIHD

LOd[dOS/ "Da1d

91-61-C1 — SINHINLSNIAV ¥ SINHININIOddV TIANNOSIAd



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2016

EXHIBIT F

ISSUE: Current/Future Building Project Update

CONTACT: Lisa Beames, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:

Discussion can continue for current and future District facility construction.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
If any action is needed, it will be taken here.



EXHIBIT G
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2016

ISSUE: Approve Spring Semester Fundraisers

CONTACT: Lisa Beames, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:
Please find enclosed a calendar of fundraising events scheduled for spring semester in the
Anamosa Community School District for the 2016-2017 school year.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:
“To approve the Master Fundraising Calendar for the spring semester, 2016-2017 school year.”



saj|ddns Aep xa|4

saljddns pue syooq mau

mm__nn_._m weo3 pue sjjeq j|o3

weJgosd J1snw uoddns

EmEaScm pue m_m:mumE Suuresy mv._u,mcm weay ‘_om

' 520upwuouad uo nd o4 papaau saijddns Jay4o
vcc mmEEmou mao.ﬁ mmwup uol12dwod mEm_LEou ‘sidiuos

_.tmm_._ ‘_8 oaom n_E:? o1 mvwmuoa

S3l3IAI10e woud-3sod apinoad

cosmemE mucmo 110 N 01spaadoid

EmEa_:cm mu_uumaz

wm_u_>5um __UCDOU wcwvzpm 1oddns

s|ela1ew S|gd

$20uDWI04J2d Uo 4nd 04 papaau s21jddns JayLo

vco mmEE.mou maota mmmv uoiiyadwod mEmc\aou ‘sydiuos

mEEmo._a u:w_ﬁm toaa:m

weJsdoud oisnw jsoddns

“saniAne woud-1sod apinoid

Avw\,,o._aam >_um9_mv diny mwm_u,go_cww

mw;_>;um woud-1s0d w_u_>o._@

‘weJSoud u_m:E ﬁoaa:m )

A_um>oaam >_om8_mv a_.: mmm_u Lo_cmw

. H,CUENC‘_BOH.;mV/ T >>>I um,Or_‘ ,
'UOIJRUOP ||IM3314/M 3SBIMOYS BUIRI]/Y233dS

30U3J P[LINO UO SUSIS SUISILIBAPY

~ ASAINS JUSPNIS SINBIN,O Y2IBIA
© JUSWEUINO] ||BGIYSE] YINOA

SUOISS3UOI/M UOIIGIYX3 JIOYd MOYS

awes € 'qa4 18 uoINe ISP ‘sawes
__mnu.mv_mmn ie w_tm‘_ Om\om S10Ys WNo2 jjeH
me_Uvazu_ J2S104pUN ON

mpcm>m _00r_Um 1e mcm_m _SmE w>_u28mv I12s

asoding

Jasielpuny jo adA}

Jalsawas pug

dnoigodg

1sanbay Jasieipuny £102-9T0Z

uo1323||0d doj xog yaJen |[ooyds w_u_o__\/_ 30
Jle4 yoog yoJen HS - Azeaq %0
spJed sAase) [|9s yaten 4|09 sj19/shog %0
S199MS 18 spunos yasen m_w#.oom SN %0
TTYueN  jeghdjon o
3;8 o R n_\ s oads o
‘ueay J04 adoy dwnp .zgeim_\,_ . ____._ ‘ns o
|00Y2S 3|PPIIA 1e 3duep T Yaien woud “mo,n_ 30
 uoylesey dueq  qudy-ga4 mmmw,.,&«m._z ns o
UIBN/GR4  lleayos/llegases 0
sweud-Apue) Arenigay __uc:ou 1uspnis %0
co_tm__S 'sdoy-xoq ;.;,,Emmpmwu_ ] A ____._bw; o
~ Aenugey  yosads/ewesg X0
o mx.m&, .. aﬂmoom u_m_p? o
87 "uer m‘_m“moom SN %o

qa4/uer/oaq Woiq 1504
o o_mm\cmw, ,. mmm_w 101U3S 30
paw Akunwwopy  ga4/uer sseppJouss o
~ sJosuods s 131504 Emml,_,.,iz qa4/uer Yoed| 3o
 |udy-uer woidisod o
mm_mm m:_r_uo_u >m_\./_.mma m‘_wumm;o,,m u._w.:(_\.“ o

awely awi



i:ﬁ ‘,EwEa_:Uw wu_uumgn_\mc_c_mh mv_umn_ v_umr_m Emwu; ; ,ﬁ ,, R s s m:<\>_3 - mn_\m>~mv_m s

s9suadxXa Wea] SpJemo} SOALIP UBD/S3YSEM JBD) , Sny-unr XOY %0

0UBUBIUIBW WOOL WSIBM , ~ dweoysSusns  Anf/aunp g_mo u;m_£< e

spaau 1dap 321AI35 ooy 2417 40y Supey ABN  @dmRSPpPOO4 Yo

mv_uma 3oeus wea) ‘podsxe|n uawdinba Sulules; sdiysJosuods , >m_>_\__a,< Lmuuom SMID Jo
Ja150d ‘sjeaw poomasp3 ‘sajes Jeq Apued

131eH 01 19304d 991AI3S AHUNWWIOD |euoneUIIUI 40} spaadoud  uoyjesepy adueqg [4dy ey 0
pcmEa_:cm mc_c_m: mmpm_,ﬁm k_E 191eM ﬁ mv_umn_ v_um_._m Jo} ; &mmE v_umb em_u_mm m_t_._ ‘ NN _:n_< a ,v_u,mh.m w:,_uwwxom o
~ s20ubwiioguad uo 4nd oy papaau sayddns Jayso  (jlem uo Suny ,peol, wioy 03 masd %y udy ew eig/yoeads o

PUD ‘s2win4s02 ‘sdoud 's224 uoijitadwiod ‘spybiuAdos ‘sydiuos pue s1030€ 03 40ddns JO S310U) SHILIG MO||DA

ﬂcw>m _m_umam mv_oon mnmwc woousse|d ‘sdiiy p|aly ?EB 10141S1p auop) Suiyio|d Japiey [ady/yase Old II'H "41S 3o
~ weJSoud u_m:E toa%m , Em_z m_>_._h\co_~u:<\Em_c oc_mmu B —_‘_mmy\;w‘_;m_\,_‘ Qwumoom u_ms_z NS
juswdiba aiem1jos pue atempley ‘saay uonnensiSey sdiysiosuods ssauisng  udy/yosely 8;88_ o

*3u0d I93sawe§ pug - 3senbey issteipUNi £107-910Z



EXHIBIT H

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2016

ISSUE: The Promise of Iowa Resolution

CONTACT: Lisa Beames, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:

The Iowa Association of School Boards launched “The Promise of lowa” campaign to focus attention on
the future of Iowa public school students and to rally support for investments in public education.

Towa’s future leaders, innovators and citizens are its children. They are “The Promise of lowa.” Their
future is created every day by Iowa public schools.

Iowans have an enduring commitment of support for public education and its connection to developing
the potential of our young people, strengthening our communities, and contributing to our economy.
Public education is such a core value in our state that “Foundation in Education” is even the centerpiece
of our state quarter! The Promise of lowa campaign celebrates the many successes of lowa public
schools by bringing to life the story of Iowa public education. It’s part of our commitment as locally
elected school boards to ensure that Iowa taxpayers know that your investment in public schools is
making a difference.

But we can’t rest on our laurels—there is more work to be done. Our next generation faces new challenges
we never dreamed of. Iowa public schools are changing and evolving to keep pace with a fast-changing
digital and global world. We must continue to find ways to close achievement gaps so that lowa public
schools fulfill the ideal of equity and opportunity for all. We must also keep pace with improvements
made in other states, to ensure our public schools provide our students and state with an advantage. The
need is especially important now, as Iowa has fallen behind other states in some areas.

State and local leaders came together around an ambitious agenda to strengthen our public schools in
2013 landmark legislation. State policy makers, locally elected school board members, educators and the
business community all made a shared commitment to ensure the next generation of Iowa students
receives a world-class education.

But in this era of competing priorities and limited resources, state funding has fallen short in meeting the
real needs of our students. As locally elected citizens entrusted with public education, Iowa school boards
are taking on the responsibility to tell the story and rally public support and understanding for continued
investments that move our state forward.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:
“Approve Resolution for “The Promise of lowa.”



== =

THE PROMISE

OF IOWA Anamosa Community School District

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

Resolution of Support: Promise of lowa Public Education Campaign

The state’s children constitute “The Promise of lowa” through their potential as our
future leaders, citizens, innovators and caretakers of their generation; and

We believe funding a strong system of public education is the best investment lowans
can make to strengthen our economy, create thriving communities and improve the
quality of life for every lowan; and

Our students face new challenges and opportunities in a changing world, and their
public schools are evolving to help students prepare for their future; and

We must continue to find ways to close achievement gaps so that lowa public schools
fulfill the ideal of equity and opportunity for all; and we must keep pace with
improvements in other states, to ensure our public schools provide our students and

state with an advantage; and

State policy makers, locally elected school board members, educators and the business
community all made a shared commitment in 2013 landmark legislation to ensure the
next generation of lowa students receives a world-class education; and

The Legislature has made progress in investing in public education, but in this era of
competing priorities and limited resources, state funding has fallen short in meeting the

real needs of our students; and

The case must be made to the Legislature that lowa taxpayers and voters support
greater investments in our public schools and are willing to commit public resources to
ensure every student in our state has a well-rounded curriculum and safe, modern
school facilities in each community; and

As locally elected citizens entrusted with public education, lowa school boards must
take on the responsibility to tell the story and rally public support and understanding for
continued investments in public education that move our state forward.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Anamosa Community School District Board of

Education pledges to join and support the efforts of “The Promise of lowa” campaign to
ensure that lowa lawmakers continue to prioritize investments to improve the
community schools that create opportunities for more than 480,000 public school lowa

students.

ADOPTED by ACTION of the BOARD this 19th day of December, 2016.

Signed: Board President:




EXHIBIT I

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2016

ISSUE: Approve Anamosa High School 2017-2018 Program of Studies

CONTACT: Jacqueline Lahey, High School Principal

BACKGROUND:
Included with this packet you will find a copy of the proposed Anamosa High School 2017-2018

Program of Studies.

Revisions to the AHS 2017-2018 Program of Studies

Page 13 — Removed Class: Introduction to Soil Science

Page 15 — Removed Class: KCC-Principles of Agronomy

Page 18 — Retail Marketing Concepts: Changed the course name to Principles of Marketing.
Page 18 — AHS Yearbook/News Publications: Changed the course name to Journalism/Yearbook
Publications. Course was also removed from the Business section and moved to the English section.
Page 21 — Removed Class: KCC-Digital Layout

Page 21 — Added Class: Graphic Design

Page 23 — Child Development 1: Changed course description.

Page 23 — Child Development 2: Changed Grades from 9-12 to 10-12.

Page 24 — Remove Class: Fashion 2

Page 24 — Relationships: Changed course description.

Page 24 — Interior Design: Changed course description. Also changed grades from 10-12 to 9-12.
Page 28 — Graphic Design 1: Changed the course name to Printmaking.

Page 30 — Removed Class: Mixed Choir

Page 30 — Removed Class: Concert Choir

Page 30 — Added Class: Chamber Choir

Page 30 — Added Class: Women’s Choir

Page 30 — Added Class: Men’s Choir

Page 31 — Added Class: Music Appreciation. Changed course to Dual Enrollment Credit.
Page 31 — Music Theory and Appreciation: Changed the course name to Music Theory. Changed
course to Dual Enrollment Credit.

Page 31 — Advanced Music Theory: Changed course description. Changed course to Dual
Enrollment Credit.

Page 33 — Spanish 1: Changed course description.

Page 33 — Spanish 2: Changed course description.

Page 33 — Spanish 3: Changed course description.

Page 33 — Spanish 4: Changed course description.

Page 36 — Removed Class: Graphic Communications.

Page 41 — Reading Lab: Changed course description.

Page 41 — Remove Class: English 9-Honors

Page 42 — Creative Writing: Changed Grades from 11-12 to 9-12. Removed Prerequisites.

Page 42 — Introduction to Theatre: Changed Grades from 11-12 to 9-12. Removed Prerequisites.
Page 43 — Added Class: Speech

Page 43 — Journalism/Yearbook Publications: Changed course description.



Page 45 — Remove Class: Algebra 2-Honors

Page 45 — Remove Class: Geometry-Honors

Page 46 — Remove Class: Statistics

Page 46 — Added Class: AP Statistics

Page 50 — Astronomy: Changed course description.

Page 50 — Remove Class: Biology Honors

Page 51 — Forensic Science: Changed course description.

Page 53 — World History: Changed course description.

Page 53 — Remove Class: World History Honors

Page 53 — U.S. History: Changed course description.

Page 53 — AP U.S. History: Changed course description.

Page 53 - Added Class: AP U.S. Government

Page 54 — Modern Issues: Changed Grades from 9-12 to 11-12.

Page 54 — Sociology: Changed Grades from 11-12 to 10-12.

Page 54 — Added Class: Geography

Page 57 — Removed Class: Student Success

Page 57 — Added Class: Revive

Page 58 — Remove Classes: Arts & Sciences Il - Macroeconomics, Human Biology & Music
Appreciation

Page 58 — Add Classes: Arts & Sciences II- Introduction to Ethics, Environmental Science &
Social Problems

Page 63 — Add Kirkwood Academy: Emergency Medical Services: EMT Academy

THE SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve changes to Anamosa High School 2017-2018 Program of Studies.”

10



EXHIBIT J

December 19, 2016

ISSUE: Teacher Quality Committee

CONTACT: Lisa Beames, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:

The Teacher Quality Committee established in Iowa Code in 2007 is charged to collaboratively
determine the focuses of professional development of the teaching staff. The committee is to be
comprised of an equal representation of teachers and administrators and is to be mutually
established with the teacher' association. The association and district may also choose to use
another committee of standing to fulfill the expectations of the Teacher Quality Committee.

Through the Teacher Leadership Grant, a District Leadership Team has been developed. While
not of equal representation, it is reccommended that the District Leadership Team fulfill the duties
of the Teacher Quality Committee. The Anamosa Education Association is in agreement with

this structure.

Proposed Teacher Quality Committee
Lisa Beames

Jacqueline Lahey

Linda Vaughn

Val Daily

Mary Sult

Angie Lawrence

Emily Korth

Jolene Bierbrodt

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
Approve the members of the Teacher Quality Committee as presented.

11



EXHIBIT K

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
December 19, 2016

ISSUE: Out of State Field Trip — Spanish Trip

CONTACT: Lisa Beames, Superintendent

BACKGROUND:
Information gathered to date related to the Spanish trip request will be presented.

INFORMATION ONLY

12



Board of Education Committees

Policy Committee Kristine Kilburg, Nicole Claussen, Sean Braden
Negotiations Committee Kristine Kilburg Kandi Behnke, Sean Braden

PPEL & Facilities Connie McKean, Anna Mary Riniker, Nicole Claussen
Committee

CADRE Nikki Claussen, Rob Sayre

Jones Co. Conf. Bd. Roy Sayre

Ad Hoc Building/Long Connie McKean, Kristine Kilburg, Anna Mary Riniker,
Range Planning

Technology Committee Rob Sayre, Anna Mary Riniker

13



Principal Reports K

Strawberry Hill Elementary

Holiday Sing-a-Long
e Our 2nd, 3rd, and 4th grade students were invited to sing Christmas Carols at the tree walk Sunday. The kids did

a great job.

LETRS Training
e Our Literacy Team (special education and Title teachers) has completed Modules 1-6 in LETRS training which

has focused on foundational skills, vocabulary development, fluency and comprehension strategies. This team
meets monthly with GWAEA literacy consultant to discuss our instruction and student progress.

Differentiated Accountability
e  One of the building blocks to a solid instructional system addresses time for instruction and instructional
opportunities. We are in the process of collecting data from this building block in individual classrooms. This

will help to guide necessary changes in individual classrooms and/or by grade levels.

Affirmation Meeting with St. Pat’s
e Representatives from St. Pat’s and Strawberry Hill meet annually with our Regional Administrator from GWAEA

to review our process for meeting the needs of special education students at St. Patrick’s School.

Collective Commitments Process
e  Our staff will be meeting during our early dismissal to start the process of determining of Value and Mission

statement along with our Collective Commitments. The goal is for this work to be completed by the end of the
school year, knowing this is a living document.

Anamosa High School

1. We had a student wide assembly last Friday on Standards Based Grading and you. This is just one of a series of
assemblies we have set up that focus on being Career Ready. Our goals is that students have an increased
understanding of the grading process and its effect on professionalism habits. In January/February we are lining up
recent graduates and businesses through Work Place Learning Connection to come talk about what it takes to be

Career Ready.

2. We are winding down to the end of 1st semester and will be having an Enrichment day December 23rd where all
students are able to go get extra help they need from their teacher before Finals. We are hoping this opportunity will
allow students that extra time to work on the learning targets and get to level of proficiency they choose (competent,
proficient, or excelling).

3. Course handbook has been revised for next year. We have added several AP courses, therefore eliminating the honors
courses. The teachers felt this was the best scenario to give students the opportunity to obtain college credits while
following a rigorous curriculum.



Principal Reports K

Anamosa Middle School

1. Congratulations to these AMS students for being finalists in our recent Geography Bee held on Friday, December 9:

5th- Ike Claussen-Tubbs, Donovan Griffith

6th- Ethan Tenley, Cameron Chramosta

7th- Peyton Boeckenstedt. Kyan Kaufmann, Evie Breitbach
8th- Greyson Barnette, Colton Borst, Tate Little

Our winner was ........... Ike Claussen-Tubbs!

2. AMS winter concert on Thursday, December 15th.
3. AMS students are in the midst of taking the MAP test in two areas: reading and math. We take these three times/year.

4. Thank you to AMS Behavior Support Teacher, Ellen Reddies! She has volunteered to take over the AMS concession stand
for our MS athletic events. She has her students earn the privilege (which they are so eager to do) to help her in the
concession stand and they get to pick a friend to help. Some great life skills and social growth opportunities! Some recent
examples of how/where this money is used: Honor Choir registrations, Geography Bee registration, Open Minds/Open
Doors conference, t-shirts for Lego League.

5. AMS wrestling and girls’ basketball seasons are now completed.
6. Lego League results from Saturday, December 10"

Ten students from our 5th and 6th grade team and nine students from our 7th and 8th grade team, and many of their
families, went to the Putnam Museum in Davenport for a First LEGO League regional qualifier event. They competed,
along with 30 other teams, in 4 different areas: the Project, Robot Design, Core Values and the Robotics game. For the
Project, they presented a group project for which they designed an innovative solution to a problem that arises from
animal/human interaction. The 5th/6th grade team presented on their sanctuary solution to black rhino poaching, and the
7th/8th grade team won a special recognition award for their electrical transformer cover to protect birds from
electrocution. The students also had a great time exploring the many hands-on exhibits at the Putnam Museum in between
their competition sessions.

ELP Teachers Julie Rice and Linda Zach

This picture only includes some of our Lego League participants. Others tried to beat the snow home!



